

From: Jason Lorenz [mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:34 PM
To: Dayne Walling <dwalling@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: FW: Draft run of show and release

Looks great, Sara. Tomorrow will surely be interesting.

On Oct 7, 2015 9:43 PM, "Dayne Walling" <dwalling@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Thank you. Please do use Jason as the City public information officer and press contact. Release looks great!

Couple things and my quote

This sentence is not accurate: Flint city leaders requested the state's help to fund the reconnection after a Wednesday meeting of Flint's Technical Advisory Committee.

I made my request to the Governor and COS on 10/2 and the Governor asked me about a funding arrangement prior to the advisory committee meeting.

I think you could use a more general line such as: Flint city leaders requested the state's help to fund the reconnection and to assist with health and infrastructure issues.

Then my quote:

"Reconnecting to Detroit is the fastest way to deliver clean, safe water to Flint and stabilize the infrastructure system. I appreciate the State, the Mott Foundation, Detroit, and the County's participation in a solution for Flint's water problems. The health and safety of Flint's families, children and seniors is my top priority and reconnecting to Detroit is a major step that the City could not take alone given budget constraints."

Finally, I have heard debate among the technical staff about the term optimized corrosion control. In particular, I understand that optimization actually takes place over time and Flint's system may not be optimized with the dosage of phosphate based corrosion control currently in the Detroit system, which is at a maintenance level. Instead of: Additionally, the Great Lakes Water Authority has already fully optimized its corrosion control
Could say: Additionally, the Great Lakes Water Authority water already has additional corrosion control

Nice working with you too and see you tomorrow
Dayne

On Wed, Oct 7, 2015 at 7:53 PM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Greetings Mayor and Jason –

Here is proposed run of show for tomorrow, along with the draft release. Again, per earlier conversations, highly confidential and not for sharing as dependent on final details getting worked out at tomorrow's 9 a.m. meeting.

On the release, please note in particular the placeholder for the Mayor's quote.

Please review and let us know of any edits or concerns you may have. We look forward to your feedback. If there's a chance you can get us the quote sometime yet this evening, that'd be fantastic.

Also, we'd like to put a city media contact here as well. Assuming that's Jason. Just wanted to verify which contact info should we use?

Thanks again. Glad to be working and collaborating with the city on this very challenging issue.

Best regards,

SW

Run of show & comment topics below:

9:45 AM – 10:00 AM Pre-Brief with all speakers

10:00 AM – 10:01 AM Harvey Hollins kicks off press conference; introduces Governor

10:01 AM – 10:05 AM Governor gives remarks

10:05 AM – 10:06 AM Harvey Hollins introduces Mayor Dayne Walling

10:06 AM – 10:10 AM Mayor Walling gives remarks

10:10 AM – 10:11 AM Harvey Hollins introduces DEQ Director Dan Wyant

10:11 AM – 10:15 AM Director Wyant gives remarks